From: Hearings. OCD, EMNRD

To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

Subject: Fw: September 10 docket - Case No. 21408 and 21409 (Application of Devon for compulsory pooling, Eddy
County - Galapagos wells)

Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 10:40:30 AM
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From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 10:27 AM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Adam Rankin; Michael Feldewert; Carla S. Garcia

Subject: [EXT] September 10 docket - Case No. 21408 and 21409 (Application of Devon for
compulsory pooling, Eddy County - Galapagos wells)

Good morning, Division,

By this email, Devon requests that Case No. 21408 and 21409 be dismissed from the
September 10 docket because Devon intends to file amended applications. Please let
us know if you need anything further.

Thanks,

Kaitlyn

Kaitlyn A. Luck
Associate, Holland & Hart LLP
110 N. Guadalupe Street, Suite 1, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

T 505.954.7286 F 505.819.5579 C 361.648.1973
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.
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